

RE: RRRP expansion LDC letters

From: "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>
To: "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>, "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Thompson, Rachel (ENERGY)" <rachel.thompson@ontario.ca>, "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 07 Mar 2017 18:18:59 -0500
Attachments: 2017-03-02 - RRRP LDC - Minister Letter - SNAP - Tracked_MSL (2) jb.docx (17.98 kB)

Just a small revision so the percentage symbol is consistent throughout in the attached. In terms of the language Craig mentions below, I know this isn't necessarily a public document, but can we use the language "starting this summer" to match what we've been saying since Thursday? Would there be any risk in using this language and when we actually expect the expanded RRRP to be ready?

From: Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)
Sent: March-07-17 5:06 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Thompson, Rachel (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: RRRP expansion LDC letters

Thanks, Keley.

Upon review, can we strike "The benefits would differ from LDC to LDC."; and change "starting in the fall of 2017" to "by the fall of 2017"?

Otherwise, the letters look good to me and I'd say prepare for signature (pending any comments from colleagues).

Thanks,
Craig

Craig Ruttan
Policy Advisor (Energy Supply Policy)
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
900 Bay Street | Hearst Block | 4th Floor
T: 416-314-2641
M: 416-454-2557

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: March-07-17 4:45 PM
To: Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Thompson, Rachel (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: RRRP expansion LDC letters

Hi Craig,
We made edits to the letter. See attached.
Keley

From: Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)

Sent: March 2, 2017 7:00 PM

To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)

Cc: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Thompson, Rachel (ENERGY)

Subject: RRRP expansion LDC letters

Hi Keley,

I've done up a draft of a letter for the Minister to send to the new LDCs that will be included in the RRRP. Would correspondence/policy be able to review/edit and bring forward a draft for signature by early next week?

Many thanks,

Craig

-

LETTER TO NORTHERN LDC CEOs

Dear ,

This morning, the government announced Ontario's Fair Hydro Plan that would lower electricity bills by 25 percent on average for all residential consumers in the province. I want to provide you with information on additional action we are taking to help more families with their delivery charges, including customers of INSERT LDC NAME.

Currently, Hydro One R2 and Algoma Power residential customers benefit from the Rural or Remote Rate Protection (RRRP) program. The RRRP program subsidizes the distribution costs for these LDCs, in recognition that those charges are significantly higher than the provincial average. About 350,000 customers currently benefit from the RRRP.

Our government will expand the RRRP to provide distribution charge relief to additional customers served by LDCs with the highest rates. About 800,000 customers would benefit from the enhanced RRRP program. LDCs benefitting from the expanded RRRP include: Hydro One R2 and R1 customers, Northern Ontario Wires, Lakeland Parry Sound, Chapleau, Sioux Lookout, InnPower, Atikokan and Algoma. The benefits would differ from LDC to LDC. Credit amounts would be set using the lowest cost distribution LDC from the group, as set by the Ontario Energy Board (OEB). The government will move to fund this program through the tax base, reducing regulatory charges without affecting LDCs' regular proceedings with the OEB.

I trust you receive this as good news for your customers, and will assist me in sharing the message about this benefit which will be in addition to the 25% off their hydro bill.

With thanks,

Glenn Thibeault

Minister

Craig Ruttan

Policy Advisor (Energy Supply Policy)

Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy

900 Bay Street | Hearst Block | 4th Floor

T: 416-314-2641

M: 416-454-2557